



**UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION**

REGION III
2443 WARRENVILLE ROAD, SUITE 210
LISLE, IL 60532-4352

December 18, 2009

EA-09-267

Mr. Jack M. Davis
Senior Vice President and
Chief Nuclear Officer
Detroit Edison Company
Fermi 2 - 210 NOC
6400 North Dixie Highway
Newport, MI 48166

SUBJECT: NRC PREDECISIONAL ENFORCEMENT CONFERENCE SUMMARY –
FERMI POWER PLANT, UNIT 2

Dear Mr. Davis:

This letter transmits to you a summary of the Predecisional Enforcement Conference held on December 14, 2009, at the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) Region III office. The purpose of the conference was to discuss the apparent violation identified in NRC Inspection Report No. 05000341/2009010(DRS).

In accordance with the NRC Enforcement Manual, the statements and information provided during the Predecisional Enforcement Conference will assist the NRC in making an enforcement decision. You will be advised by separate correspondence of the results of our deliberations on this matter. No response regarding the apparent violation is required at this time.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter will be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC's Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS), accessible from the NRC Web site at <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html>.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Hironori Peterson, Chief
Operations Branch

Docket No. 50-341
License No. NPF-43

Enclosure:
Predecisional Enforcement Conference Summary

cc w/encl: Distribution via ListServ

PREDECISIONAL ENFORCEMENT CONFERENCE SUMMARY

Licensee: Detroit Edison Company

Facility: Fermi 2

License No.: NPF-43

Docket No.: Docket No. 50-341

EA-09-267

On December 14, 2009, representatives of the Detroit Edison Company met with NRC personnel in the Region III office located in Lisle, Illinois, to discuss the apparent violation identified in NRC Inspection Report No. 05000341/2009010(DRS). The conference was held at the request of Detroit Edison.

The licensee summarized the apparent violation and provided its perspective on the violation, including the significance level and its corrective actions.

The NRC attendance list is attached to this summary. The slides presented at the conference are available in ADAMS (Accession # ML093480219).

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter will be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC's Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS), accessible from the NRC Web site at <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html>.

Enclosure

Predecisional Enforcement Meeting
Attendance List

Licensee:

Joseph Plona	Fermi Site Vice President
Todd Conner	Fermi Plant Manager
James W. Davis	Manager, Nuclear Training
Rodney Johnson	Manager, Licensing

NRC:

Cynthia Pederson	Deputy Regional Administrator
Anne Boland	Division Director, DRS
Gary Shear	Deputy Division Director, DRP
Steven Orth	Enforcement Officer
Gerry Gulla	Enforcement Specialist – HQ
John J. McHale	IOLB Branch Chief – NRR
Hironori Peterson	Branch Chief, Operator Licensing
Raymond K Walton	Operations Engineering Inspector
Jared Heck	Regional Council
Prema Chandrathil	Public Affairs Officer, Region III
Diana Betancourt	Reactor Engineer, DRP
Jasmine Gilliam	Reactor Engineer, DRS
Magdalena Gryglak	Enforcement Specialist
Paul Pelke	Enforcement Specialist

EA-09-267

Mr. Jack M. Davis
Senior Vice President and
Chief Nuclear Officer
Detroit Edison Company
Fermi 2 - 210 NOC
6400 North Dixie Highway
Newport, MI 48166

SUBJECT: NRC PREDECISIONAL ENFORCEMENT CONFERENCE SUMMARY –
FERMI POWER PLANT, UNIT 2

Dear Mr. Davis:

This letter transmits to you a summary of the Predecisional Enforcement Conference held on December 14, 2009, at the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) Region III office. The purpose of the conference was to discuss the apparent violation identified in NRC Inspection Report No. 05000341/2009010(DRS).

In accordance with the NRC Enforcement Manual, the statements and information provided during the Predecisional Enforcement Conference will assist the NRC in making an enforcement decision. You will be advised by separate correspondence of the results of our deliberations on this matter. No response regarding the apparent violation is required at this time.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter will be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC's Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS), accessible from the NRC Web site at <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html>.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Hironori Peterson, Chief
Operations Branch

Docket No. 50-341
License No. NPF-43

Enclosure:
Predecisional Enforcement Conference Summary

cc w/encl: Distribution via ListServ

DISTRIBUTION:
See next page

DOCUMENT NAME: R:\Ltrs to licensees\Detroit Edison - Fermi\Ferm 2009\FER 121809 PEC Summary EA-09-267.doc

Publicly Available Non-Publicly Available Sensitive Non-Sensitive

To receive a copy of this document, indicate in the concurrence box "C" = Copy without attach/encl "E" = Copy with attach/encl "N" = No copy

OFFICE	RIII	E	RIII	E	RIII	E	RIII	E
NAME	RWalton:jb		PPelke		SOrth PP for		HPeterson	
DATE	12/17/09		12/17/09		12/18/09		12/18/09	

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY

Letter to Jack M. Davis from Hironori Peterson dated December 18, 2009.

SUBJECT: NRC PREDECISIONAL ENFORCEMENT CONFERENCE SUMMARY –
FERMI POWER PLANT, UNIT 2

DISTRIBUTION:

ADAMS (PARS)
RidsSecyMailCenter.Resource
OCADistribution
Bill Borchardt
Bruce Mallett
Roy Zimmerman
Belkys Sosa
Marvin Itzkawitz
Catherine Scott
Eric Leeds
Bruce Boger
Mark Satorius
Cynthia Pederson
Daniel Holody
Carolyn Evans
Steven Orth
William Jones
Gerald Gulla
Marcy Ann Ashley
Holly Harrington
Hubert Bell
Guy Caputo
Mona Williams

James Lynch
Viktoria Mitlyng
Prema Chandrathil
Harral Logaras
Jared Heck
Allan Barker
Patricia Lougheed
Paul Pelke
Magdalena Gryglak
OEMAIL Resource
OEWEB Resource
Susan Bagley
RidsNrrPMPrairieIsland
RidsNrrDorLpl3-1 Resource
RidsNrrDirslrib Resource
Carole Ariano
Linda Linn
DRPIII
DRSIII
ROPreports Resource
OEWEB